Donna Johnson

From: Permits <permits@callnublue.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 11:22 AM
To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Cc: Alyce Draxler

Subject: Cancel Permit - 31 Carteret Ct

Please cancel the following permit:
ERES 2502-0054

Address:

Dennis Young Sr

31 Carteret Court Spring Lake, NC 28390 USA
(910) 916-7416

Ve bt caounrd\\UnOr
Homeowner decided not to move forward with the job. VO a_g \QQ& O\C\ ]QO\

Thank you!

Alpor Eraeler

S Alyce Draxler
C‘) Permit & Inspections Coordinator , NuBlue Service Group
NUBLUE -
TN

78 704-505-7815  [] 704-327-2328 @ www vivaelectric net
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Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number
Harnett Harnett County R31357

COUNTY

JILIN

DESCRIPTION | arr |
PermitTRAK 3 $60.00
ERES2502-0054 Address: 31 CARTERET CT APN: 0514-36-3964.000 $60.00
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES $60.00
MINIMUM ELECTRICAL FEE

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R31357

Date Paid: Tuesday, February 18, 2025
Paid By: Andrew Edwards

Cashier: AW

Pay Method: EMV 10247107696

Printed: Thursday, February 27, 2025 4:51 PM 1of1 i,



Refund #10247107696

Q© Full refund

Partial refund

PTION

| ERES2502-0054|

Send receipt

Send me a copy






NIT\ Refund

Refund was successful.

gl
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Deposit Bal: $0.00

REFUND

Paid: $0.00
Due: 50.00

Last Transaction Status

2/28/2025 8:51:21 AM




